JAMBEROO PUBLIC SCHOOL PARENTS & CITIZENS ASSOCIATION

MINUTES WED 18th June, 2014

DATE	MEETING OPENED 7.05PM	
APOLOGIES	Terry Kofod, Warwick Shanks, Sue Hammond-Warne, Ruth Wooley, Tanya McInnes, Gail Buswell	
PRESENT	Jacqui McGee, Sharon Weir, Carol Xuereb, Kim Thomas, Susan Mills, Naomi Poole, Kristy Voysey	
ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Previous Minutes – Matters Arising	Naomi kindly approached Mitre 10 and asked for donations of garden implements. She managed to get everything on Jeddah's list. Great job Naomi.	NP's job is completed here.
	Barefoot bowls – Jackie Hall organising. In capable hands.	JH managing.
	Trivia Day for kids. Naomi organising this. Lots of great prises and give aways. JM to send out note requesting more parent help from Justine's class.	JM to do class note.
	Donations of IPADS from P & C. Sue has several quotes for ipads. \$385 per ipad. 25 requested with wireless keypads and protective cover. Discussion was held as to how much of the fete money would be used for this. Meeting agreed to the 25 full size ipads with wireless keyboards and covers. Carol also mentioned about covering of all the bench seats in the classrooms as they are ripped and coming apart. Re visit this at a later date.	CX
	Night Markets – Emma said no to this as she was doing a stall of her own. At such late notice (1 week away) the meeting could not come up with a viable option for a stall so decided not to do this one. For the xmas one, KT suggested themed baskets and each class donates items for each theme i.e. grandma, golfer, gardener, sewer.	All

	Ethic classes. CX read out the letter she was sending out in the newsletter re this. Need 8 students to start classes. Offering to years 5-6 only at first. Need someone to offer to train up as the teacher (expression of interest to go out in newsletter). Tanya and Ben have offered to be co-ordinator's but need a teacher. Will go in next week's newsletter. Promoting Jamberoo Public – Tanya to meet with Sue on Friday morning of this week re promotional flyer and updating school website. Cost would roughly be 1000 copies for \$340 (estimate from JH). JH and TM to meet to draw up a brochure and JH to speak to someone to try and get a reduced price for printing.	CX, TM JH, TM
Treasurers Report	Report attached. SW has officially handed over all Treasurers' duties to new treasurer, Susan Mills. Yeah!!	
Uniform Shop Report	No uniform report received.	
Correspondence	None	
Principals report	CX read out Principals report in SHW's absence. Dance Festival big success. 59 kids involved. Notes are out re parent teacher interviews early next term and reports due out last week of this term. Notes are out re Jamberoo Jabba public speaking competition. Education week is week 3. Bbq requested for Friday of that week.	
General Business	Cheque received from Rotary re raffle ticket sales to the value of \$626.40. Huge thank you to Naomi for selling of 90% of these raffle tickets. Great profit for not much output from us. School website needs to update Emma's Crust and Crumb price list. JH mentioned Mathletics not working consistently from her home.	Office

Year 6 formal. JM produced costs from hire companies to hire equipment to have the formal at the School of the Arts hall in Jamberoo. Added up costs, hire of tablecloths, plates, cutlery etc and Kiama Pavillion wasw a much cheaper option. Meeting voted to have this year's formal at Kiama Pavillion and look into it further next year.	JM, JH
Paper levy – meeting asked if this was being paid by everyone. CX to follow up.	CX
Yr 6 and school traditions. Discussion was held on the school traditions of flag raising, buddy groups, basketball court, sports sheds. Feeling was that these aspects of yr 6 duties were slipping. We felt these were important traditions and responsibilities of year 6 and we would hate to lose them just because this current year is not overly interested in performing them. Asked that this be looked into further and bring back these responsibilities to year 6. Also, would like to see the relationship between kindy's and year 6 refocused on, as in the past, our buddy system worked beautifully in creating a relationship between the older kids and the younger kids of Jamberoo Public. CX to pass on thoughts to staff.	JM, CX
Education Week BBQ - KT has asked to do a Canadian themed day so will sell hot dogs, s'mores, hot chocolates. Needs parent helpers from across the school. JH and NP to ask Woolworths for donations of food items. KT to co-ordinate.	KT
Offical P & C letter requested by meeting to be sent to SHW showing our appreciation for all her and the schools efforts for such a fantastic dance festival. The kids loved it and looked great. Everyone was very appreciative of SHW's efforts.	JM

Meeting close:

10.00 pm.

THANK YOU LETTER TO SUE RE DANCE FESTIVAL

Mrs S Hammond Warne Principal Jamberoo Public School Churchill Street Jamberoo NSW 2533

Dear Sue,

On behalf of the Jamberoo Public School's P & C, I would like to express our sincere appreciation to you, and the school, for the huge efforts involved in this years Dance Festival performances (x3).

We understand how important your time is as Principal, teacher, chorographer and chief sewer, and are in awe at the huge task that you took on. Just organising the 3 dance troupes and choreographing their dances would be a tremendous effort, BUT, to take on the sewing as well is quite extraordinary.

We realise how lucky we are at Jamberoo Public as to the extent of activities our children are able to participate in. We also realise this could not happen without the support and backing of a great 'team effort' by all staff at Jamberoo Public School.

The list is quite endless and surprising as to how many different areas our children are immersed in, especially as we are considered to be such a small school, and we are very thankful for this.

So, once again, thank you so much for everything you did for Dance Festival to allow our children to absolutely 'shine' on stage. Your efforts are very much noticed and appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

Jacqueline McGee President Jamberoo Public School P & C